CORONADO DEMOCRATIC CLUB GENERAL MEETING

APPROVED

April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

In Person at the Winn Room

- 1. Call to Order by President Marely Ramirez at 7:03 pm
- 2. **Words from President** thanks to everyone for mentoring, supporting her
- 3. **Pledge of Allegiance** led by President Marely Ramirez
- 4. **Moment of Silence** remember victims of the Holocaust
- 5. **Adoption of Agenda** approved as distributed
- 6. Introductions
 - a. Councilmember Casey Tanaka
 - b. Candidate Alexia Palacios-Peters
- 7. **Approval of Minutes** approval of minutes as amended, with correction of changing "CDC Board Meeting" to "CDC General Meeting"
- 8. **Treasurer's Report** presented by Patrick Callahan
 - a. CDC exceeded all quarterly revenue in its history. This was helped by the Blue Wave fundraiser.
 - b. We paid for scholarships.
 - c. \$6,864.55 of available assets

9. Committee Reports

- a. GO Team presented by Patti Charter-Flores
 - i. GO Team is meeting at Patti's house (442 I Ave) at 7 am with refreshments on Monday, May 2, 2022
- b. Scholarships Committee presented by Patti Charter-Flores
 - i. Read scholarships in March and awarded 2 scholarships for Southwe students. The students will be invited to the May 2022 General meeting.
 - ii. Next year the committee will work on funding high school student scholarships.
- c. Fourth of July parade presented by Patti Charter-Flores
 - i. There will be a paint in at Patti's house. More information to follow. Paint and poster board are provided.
- d. Strategic Plan Implementation presented by Judy Bambace
 - i. There will be an article in the newsletter outlining what will be implemented going forward.
 - ii. The CDC will take the four focus areas and have programs on each of the topics.
 - iii. We will also work to build community. There will be a summer BBQ and party at the beach. Another Coffee at the Cays is planned. A Holiday happy hour and skating by the sea will also be coming in December.
- 10. **Program** Will Rodriguez-Kennedy, Chair of the San Diego Democratic Party
 - a. He discussed how he got involved in the Democratic Party. We have 800,000 democrats in our county. We are the 5th largest county. The most important things

to do are to take the SD County Board of Supervisors, and take the Mayoralty in San Diego. Now we have to do more, using technology and the sharing of costs between campaigns. Please join the GO team! Please think about the donate every month campaign on the SD County Party website. The presentation was followed by a question-and-answer session.

11. Unfinished Business

- a. Question about 80 unpaid members and if they rejoined. President Marely Ramirez is meeting with the membership committee to discuss how to increase membership and bring back the members we lost.
- b. President Marely Ramirez noted we have 437 people on our mailing list. An action alert went out this month from Emerald Keepers to complete a survey.

12. New Business

- a. Sat, May 21 is next general meeting.
- 13. Adjourned at 8:22 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexia Palacios-Peters, Secretary